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Questions and Answers 

Anonymous Question 

6th of April 2017 

Q: Is it necessary to apply for prequalification with specific consortium partners before 18th of April 2017, or 

is it possible to file a number of interested partners (e.g. three different recycling operators or technology 

providers), send the necessary documentation to be further involved and - once the specification of the 

tender is clear (after the 18th of April 2017) - to ally with one of the partners? 

A: No, that is not possible. However, it is possible to apply for prequalification without consortium partners 

(as a main supplier) and (then) after 18th of April 2017 associate with relevant subcontractors (e.g. 

operators or technology providers). In this case, the prequalified entity will have to sign the service 

contracts with the contracting authorities if awarded the contract. 

Anonymous Question  

14th of February 2017 

Q: Is it possible to come to Copenhagen on a different date and receive the same information, as provided 

on the information meeting on 13 March 2017, and ask questions (which will be included in the minutes of 

the information meeting)? 

A: No, it will not be possible to come to Copenhagen and have an information meeting on a different date 

than on 13 March 2017.  

Minutes of the information meeting and any additional information will be published at the same site as 

the procurement documents.  

Interested economic operators, who cannot attend the information meeting on 13 March 2017, are 

encouraged to submit questions in writing. 

Information Meeting 

13th of March 2017 

Q 1: The Descriptive Document (p. 20-21) states that the economic operators must submit a consultation 

paper. Is the consultation paper limited to the points in the Descriptive Document only or can it address 

other issues relevant to the economic operator? 

A: The points in the Descriptive Document (p. 21) should be addressed; however, the economic operators 

are allowed to address other issues. 

Q 2: When will there be certainty of the volumes? 

A: Now, the contracting authorities have estimated that their volume for 2018 is 18.000 tons. It is difficult 

for some of the contracting authorities to give exact estimates of the volumes in the years after 2018 

because they have not yet started collecting plastics from the citizens.   

Q 3: The contracting authorities are not yet bound to the tender. Can they leave the tender process at any 

time? 
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A: The contracting authorities are not bound to deliver their plastics before they have signed the final 

contract, cf. the Descriptive Document (p. 27).  

Q 4: Is the focus of this tender on Zealand?  

A: We have gathered contracting authorities from all over Denmark and the focus is not only on Zealand. 

Q 5: Does the tender only involve plastics or are the economic operators allowed to include other waste 

fractions? 

A: Plastic is the focus of this tender and therefore the economic operators will only be evaluated on their 

solution on plastics. However, the tender also involves metal fractions. It can be discussed at the dialogue 

meetings whether other fractions could be included as part of the final solution, although these fractions 

are not included in the tender.  

Q 6: Does a future solution have to be localized in Denmark? 

A: No. Because of the procurement rules, we cannot decide where the solution should be localized.  

Q 7: Is the innovation you want defined?  

A: No. We want a solution that is better than the market and the governmental set targets that are 

required today. The innovation can be found in many areas of the final solution e.g. technical development, 

combination of various methods, new ways of collecting, new ways to cooperate within the prequalified 

consortium etc. 

Q 8: Do you think it is possible to make innovative solutions within a time frame this short?  

A: The tender aims for a long-term contract. In this period, new technical solutions can be developed, and 

we aim to add a degree of flexibility to the final contract.  

Q 9: When do you expect the innovation to happen? 

A: If the economic operators want to run tests on their solution, there will be time after the dialogue phase. 

E.g. new combinations of existing treatment methods.  

Q 10: Do you expect innovation in collecting the plastic? 

A: In Denmark, it is up to every municipality to decide the way they separate and collect their waste. This 

means that there are many different ways of doing it. However, input from prequalified consortiums on this 

aspect during the dialogue phase can be discussed.  

Q 11: What is the reason behind this tender? 

A: In 2013, the Danish government published the new resource strategy for waste from the Danish 

households. The strategy is called: “Danmark Uden Affald” (en: Denmark Without Waste). Denmark 

Without Waste contains the national goals for recycling in the Danish municipalities. For further 

information in Danish: 

http://mfvm.dk/fileadmin/user_upload/MFVM/Miljoe/Ressourcestrategi_DK_web.pdf  

Q 12: Will the plastic be delivered to the plant? 

A: This can be discussed in the dialogue meetings. 

http://mfvm.dk/fileadmin/user_upload/MFVM/Miljoe/Ressourcestrategi_DK_web.pdf
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Q 13: What do the competing economic operators win?  

A: If you win the tender, you win a long-term contract on plastics in Denmark. In the budget for the process 

of facilitating, DKK 100.000 is included for each prequalified consortium that does not win the tender.  For 

further information: http://cleancluster.dk/wp-content/uploads/2016/09/Additional-information-

14.02.2017.pdf  

Q 14: Reno-Nord (contracting authority) has already established a sorting plant for plastics. Are they willing 

to give their separated plastics to the winning economic operator? 

A: Reno-Nord is participating with an option. This means that they can choose to deliver the separated 

plastics to our tender for marketing.  

Q 15: Do you expect one end product after the reprocessing or are you also interested in alternative end 

products? 

A: We are interested in what the market can deliver and this will be discussed at the dialogue meetings.  

Q 16: Legally, what is the longest period possible for a contract? 

A: There is no maximum. The procurement rules, says: “A contract can be as long as needed”. The length of 

the contract will be discussed at the dialogue meetings.  

Q 17 What kind of innovation is the most important for this tender? 

A: We aim to create innovation in as many areas of the value chain as possible. No areas are more 

important than others are. However, innovation on how to create a final product that can be delivered to 

the market for generating new products is the main goal of the tender. 

Q 18: Which kinds of plastics are allowed in the tender? 

A: The project group has gathered municipalities, waste companies and the Capital Region of Denmark to 

be a part of this tender, and they will bring plastics from the Danish households and plastics from the 

hospitals in the Capital Region of Denmark. The consortia are allowed to take in similar commercial waste. 
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